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Family History and the Internet  
 

The continuing growth of interest in family 
history research is matched by the huge 
expansion in the number of websites available 
for the family historian. From the sites 
available it is possible to obtain advice, identify 
sources, consult online catalogues and view 
some digital images of original documents. 
However, it is advisable to see the internet as 
a tool. It is important to bear in mind that it will 
still be necessary and advisable to consult 
printed and archival sources to check details. 
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The following list of websites may prove 
helpful in your research. Some sites make a 
charge to view original documents online. 
 
 

General Websites 
www.nationalarchives.gov.uk
The National Archives of England, Wales and 
the United Kingdom. Online catalogue and 
research information leaflets. Access to the 
National Register of Archives, the Hospital 
Records database and the ARCHON directory 
of contact details for record repositories. 
 
www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/a2a
Searchable database of catalogue entries 
from a variety of record offices and other 
repositories. 
 
www.nationalarchives.ie
National Archives of Ireland.  
 
www.proni.gov.uk
Public Record Office of Northern Ireland. 
 
www.nas.gov.uk
National Archives of Scotland. 
 

www.scan.org.uk
Scottish Archive Network. Internet access to a 
variety of Scottish records. 
 
www.familyrecords.gov.uk
Information about finding government records. 
The Topics section includes information on 
Births, Marriages, Deaths, Census Returns, 
Migration, Adoption, Wills, Immigration and 
Military records. 
 
www.familia.org.uk
A directory of genealogical resources available 
in public libraries in the United kingdom and 
Ireland. 
 
www.cyndislist.com
Contains a useful A-Z subject list with links to 
genealogical topics worldwide. 
 
www.genuki.org.uk
The UK and Ireland Genealogical Information 
Service provides information about useful 
sources for each county.  
 
www.ffhs.org.uk
Federation of Family History Societies. 
The General section of the website has some 
useful tips for researchers. 
 
www.familyhistoryonline.net
Records compiled by Family History Societies. 
Baptisms, marriages, burials, monumental 
inscriptions and census returns are available. 
A charge is made to view entries but the index 
can be searched for free. 
 
 
 
 

http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/a2a
http://www.nationalarchives.ie/
http://www.proni.gov.uk/
http://www.nas.gov.uk/
http://www.scan.org.uk/
http://www.familyrecords.gov.uk/
http://www.familia.org.uk/
http://www.cyndislist.com/
http://www.genuki.org.uk/
http://www.ffhs.org.uk/
http://www.familyhistoryonline.net/
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Births, Marriages and 
Deaths 
www.ancestry.co.uk
Copies of the General Register Office Indexes 
of Births, Marriages and Deaths 1837-2004 
 
www.familysearch.org
The site of the Church of Jesus Christ of the 
Latter Day Saints contains the International 
Genealogical Index (IGI) database. A good 
starting point for ancestors before 1837. 
 
www.freebmd.org.uk
Entries from the General Register Office 
Indexes of Births, marriages and Deaths from 
1837-1910 indexed by volunteers. Not all 
entries have been added. 
 
www.findmypast.com
Copies of the General Register Office Indexes 
of Births, Marriages and Deaths 1837-2003. 
 
www.cwgc.org
Commonwealth War Graves Commission.  
The Debt of Honour Register lists the men and 
women of the commonwealth forces who died 
during the two world wars.  
 
www.gro.gov.uk/gro/content
General Register Office for England and 
Wales. 
 
www.groni.gov.uk
General Register Office for Northern Ireland. 
 
www.groireland.ie
General Register Office for the Republic of 
Ireland. 
 
www.gro-Scotland.gov.uk
General register Office for Scotland. 
 
www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk
Searchable index of Scottish births, baptisms, 
marriages and deaths. 
 
 

Census Returns 
www.1901censusonline.com
Census returns for 1841, 1851, 1861, 1871, 
1891 and 1901.  Free search but a charge is 
made to view data. 

 
www.ancestry.co.uk
Census returns for 1841-1901. 
 
www.britishorigins.com
Census returns for 1841 and 1871. 
 
www.familysearch.org
Census returns for 1881.  
 
www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk
Census returns for 1861-1901. 
 
 

Wills and Probate 
www.courtservice.gov.uk
A useful guide about Probate records and 
family history with advice about obtaining 
copies of records and wills from 1858. 
 
www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/documentsonlin
e/wills.asp  
Wills from the Prerogative Court of Canterbury 
1384-1858. 
 
www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk
Free access to the index of wills and 
testaments 1513-1901. 
 
www.britishorigins.com
Indexes to a selection of Probate records. 
 
 

Black History 
www.everygeneration.co.uk
Guide to Black history, heritage and 
genealogy in Britain. 
 
www.rootsweb.com/~jamwgw/
Genealogy of Jamaica. 
 
www.rootsweb.com/~caribgw/
Caribbean Genealogical Web Project with 
links to Island websites. 
 
www.jamaicanfamilysearch.com
Transcripts from a variety of 17th - 20th century 
documents and almanacs.  

 
 

http://www.ancestry.co.uk/
http://www.familysearch.org/
http://www.freebmd.org.uk/
http://www.findmypast.com/
http://www.cwgc.org/
http://www.gro.gov.uk/gro/content
http://www.groni.gov.uk/
http://www.groireland.ie/
http://www.gro-scotland.gov.uk/
http://www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk/
http://www.1901censusonline.com/
http://www.ancestry.co.uk/
http://www.britishorigins.com/
http://www.familysearch.org/
http://www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk/
http://www.courtservice.gov.uk/
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/documentsonline/wills.asp
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/documentsonline/wills.asp
http://www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk/
http://www.britishorigins.com/
http://www.everygeneration.co.uk/
http://www.rootsweb.com/%7Ejamwgw/
http://www.rootsweb.com/%7Ecaribgw/
http://www.jamaicanfamilysearch.com/
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Immigration and 
Emigration 
www.ellisisland.org
Immigration records of people who migrated to 
the USA. 
 
www.blaxland.com/ozships
Shipping and passenger information for 
Australia and New Zealand 1788-1968. 
 
www.jgsgb.org.uk
Information and some databases about 
Jewish family history. 
 
www.movinghere.org.uk
Free access to material relating to Caribbean, 
Irish, Jewish and South Asian migration. 
 
 

Workhouses 
www.workhouses.org.uk
Information about the Poor Law and Poor Law 
Unions including buildings, staff and inmates. 
 
 

Military 
www.cwgc.org
Commonwealth War Graves Commission 
 
www.iwm.org.uk
Imperial War Museum site provides details of 
the collections held relating to 20th and 21st 
century conflict involving Britain and the 
Commonwealth. 
 
www.channel4.com/lostgeneration
A database of names recorded on memorials 
to the First World War.  
 
www.navylist.org
Individuals and ships of the Royal Navy since 
1660.  
 
www.armymuseums.org.uk
Details of the regimental and corps museums 
of the British Army and information about 
tracing ancestors. 
 
 
 
 

Local Information 
www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/archives
Nottinghamshire Archives. 
 
www.picturethepast.org.uk
Photographs of the North East Midlands. 
 
www.nottingham.ac.uk/mss
The University of Nottingham Department of 
Manuscripts and Special Collections. 
 
www.nottsfhs.org.uk
Nottinghamshire Family History Society. 
  
www.thorotonsociety.org.uk
The Thoroton Society provides access to the 
Nottinghamshire Heritage Gateway. A guide to 
some historical and heritage resources  for 
Nottinghamshire. 
 
www.emsource.org.uk
An East Midlands Learning Resource with 
archive material about World War 2. 
 
www.historicaldirectories.org
A digital library of commercial and local 
directories for the 18th – 20th century. 
 
http://southwellchurches.nottingham.ac.uk
Historical and archaeological information 
about the churches in the Southwell Diocese. 
 
www.old-maps.co.uk
Digital archive of Ordnance Survey maps. 
 
 

Suggestions for Further 
Reading  
Christian, Peter 
The Genealogist’s Internet 
The National Archives 2005 

http://www.ellisisland.org/
http://www.blaxland.com/ozships
http://www.jgsgb.org.uk/
http://www.movinghere.org.uk/
http://www.workhouses.org.uk/
http://www.cwgc.org/
http://www.iwm.org.uk/
http://www.channel4.com/lostgeneration
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http://www.picturethepast.org.uk/
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